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ADDENDUM #1 TO RFP PSCO-773 
HIV SUPPORT SERVICES 

 
Questions, Answers & Clarifications from Pre-bid meeting held July 23, 11:30 am. 

 
  
Question 1:  
Please explain the purpose of the “Letter of Interest” (mentioned on page 2) that must 
accompany any proposal in response to this RFP.    

Answer 1:  
The letter of interest is a legal requirement- it basically serves as a cover letter for the RFP. 

 
Question 2:  
The Project Goals listed on pages 14 and 15 focus heavily on medical care. For instance, bullet 
#3 mentions providing health care, and bullet #4 cites improving patient care (italics added for 
emphasis). We understand that support services should enhance or promote the self-care of 
patients with their HIV infection. How would the Division of Public Health (DPH) respond to 
the comment that the Project Goals listed in the RFP exceed the capacity of HIV support 
services, as we know them in Delaware?   

Answer 2:  
Goals listed in this section are over arching goals for the entire HIV prevention/treatment 
program.  However, based on our mutual discussion at the pre-bid meeting, we are revising the 
3rd bullet on page 15 to read as:” Arranging quality health care for…” And in the 4th bullet, page 
15 to begin: “Improving access to patient care by…” 

 
Question 3:  

Pages 19 and 20 of the RFP indicate that the contractor will engage subcontractors, as needed, to 
assist with the revision of the Statewide Coordinated Statement of Need (SCSN). Yet the 
creation of the SCSN is included as part of the scope of services for RFP #PSCO-774. Should 
SCSN language in this RFP be removed, or does DPH see some type of collaboration across 
projects in this regard?    

Answer 3:  
Production of the Statewide Coordinated Statement of Need (SCSN) will not be addressed in this 
RFP: The second bullet under Paragraph ‘I’ on page 19 is removed from the requirements. 

 
Question 4:  

On page 25, third paragraph: the RFP says that if subcontractors are to be used, the proposal 
shall also contain similar information regarding each contractor. Is it necessary to include the 
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resumes of subcontractor staff members who are partially or fully funded through the grant? 
How detailed must the salary information, percentage of a full-time equivalency, etc. be?   

Answer 4:  
This is standard boiler plate requirement.  The last sentence of paragraph D, page 25 states: "If 
subcontractors are to be used, then proposal shall also contain similar information regarding each 
subcontractor". The same level of detail must be provided.  

 
Question 5:  
Page 26 states that the "budget should include an amount per hour along with an estimation of 
time per activity".  How does this apply to reimbursement-based contracts?  Activities such as 
those shown under Support Services are not "time" based.   

Answer 5: 
If reimbursement-based contracts are used, the method of calculating the reimbursement and the 
maximum projected total reimbursement amount should be included in the proposal.   

NOTE: As always, when staff is assigned to a project, even if less than a full FTE, 100% of 
the staff time must be accounted for in the proposal.  For example, if 50% of a full-time 
employee’s time is to be applied to this project, the proposal must detail how the remaining 
50% of the employee’s time is allocated and how the employee is being paid for that time 
(fund, grant, etc.). 

 
Question 6:  
This RFP does not mention the inclusion of Letters of Support from key HIV/AIDS Service 
Providers in Delaware. These letters could substantiate the applicant’s success in providing these 
services in the past, as well as document on-going collaborations in service delivery. Should 
Letters of Support be included in the application? If so, what impact would they have in the 
scoring of the application?   

Answer 6:   
Letters of Support are not a requirement of the RFP. They can be included in the RFP proposal, 
but will not have any impact on the scoring. 

 
Question 7:  
Neither this RFP or RFP #PSCO-774 (Facilitation of HIV/AIDS Community Planning Process) 
mentions the work of the Formulary Committee, which reviews information about new drugs and 
makes recommendations to the AIDS Drug Assistance Program administered by DPH. Can this 
work included in the scope of service for a proposal in response to one of these RFP’s? If so, in 
which RFP should the Formulary Committee be included? 

-AND- 

Question 8:  
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Neither this RFP or RFP #PSCO-774 (Facilitation of HIV/AIDS Community Planning Process) 
mentions the work of the Policy Committee, which evaluates the potential impact of significant 
public or private policy issues relating to the HIV/AIDS community and makes 
recommendations for policy changes.  Can this work included in the scope of service for a 
proposal in response to one of these RFP’s? If so, in which RFP should the Policy Committee be 
included?  

Answer 7 &8: 
The exclusion of the Formulary Committee and the Policy Committee from this RFP was not an 
oversight.  Neither should be addressed in proposals to this RFP.  Information relative to these 
committees will be shared at a later date. 

 
Question 9:  
If you have sub-contractors working on this RFP, do they have to complete a DPH boiler 
contract as well? 

Answer 9:  
No, but they do have to comply with all of the requirements that the main contractor is required 
to do. 

 
 


